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Apparatus Sales & Service
9545 Industrial Drive North

St. John, Indiana 46373 (630) 918-8514
Email: greg@fireserviceinc.com (800) 578-4281
Website: www.fireserviceinc.com Fax # (219) 365-8572

February 4, 2016

Assistant Chief Don Davids
City of Aurora Fire Department
75 North Broadway

Aurora, IL 60507

Re: Fire Engine Trade-In’s
Dear Assistant Chief Davids,

Thank you for your continued interest in Fire Services, Inc. and its many related
services. We appreciate the opportunity to provide quality Emergency Response
Vehicles to the City of Aurora Fire Department.

TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE

Fire Service, Inc. will provide a Trade-In Allowance on the City of Aurora’s upcoming
Fire Apparatus Purchase for the following:

E-33 2000 E-ONE Cyclone Pumper  VIN 4ENRAAA82Y1002756

E-55 1998 E-ONE Cyclone Pumper  VIN 4ENRAAA80X1000020

The Trade-In value shall be $ 12,260.00.

Current pump test certifications and maintenance records will be required to be
provided.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Greg Hansen

Greg Hansen
Apparatus Sales
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